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At apmvovimately 2400 howre on 7 Fehvrouary 19R0,
the contral rod withdrawal inhibit on the intermediate
power level period monftar wae found set at less than the
reauired 30 seocond setpaint puravant to Technical Speci-
fication 1.2.3., 1t is believe!' to have been moved in-
Advertently during a channel check performed approximate-
ly 8 hboure earlier. The 10 second reverse and the 3 second
roram setpointe remained operable. The inetrument was
corrected immedintely. Thias i8 not a e, “*itive situation.

Thim telecopy confirma a telephons notification to
Mr. F. B. MceCabe of your office at 115 houre today. A
written report will he aubmitted within 14 days pursuant
to Technical Specificat .on 6.5.3.a.(1) ().

Yours very truly,
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MiV:itm Marcum H. Vecith
Marsaager
Nuctlear Operstions
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